From: I

Sent: 04 March 2020 10:17

To: o

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: Fwd: Response To Application Number 20/00242/FUL at March
House 28A Long Street Belton Loughborough Leicestershire LE12 9TP

Attachments: Response_20-00242-FUL .pdf; ATTO0001.htm
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From: Mr. N. J. Rushton <nicholas.rushton@Ieics.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 February 2020 08:06

To:
Subject: EXTERNAL: Fwd: Response To Application Number 20/00242/FUL at March House 28A Long Street Belton
Loughborough Leicestershire LE12 9TP

More reasons to recommend refusal from LCC!!

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leics - highways <hdc@]leics.gov.uk>

Date: 26 February 2020 at 17:00:32 GMT

To: I I
"development.control@NW Leicestershire.gov.uk"

<development.control@NW Leicestershire.gov.uk>

Cc: "Mr. N. J. Rushton" <nicholas.rushton@]leics.gov.uk>

Subject: Response To Application Number 20/00242/FUL at March House 28A Long
Street Belton Loughborough Leicestershire LE12 9TP

Please find attached my representation in relation to the above planning application.

On behalf of Highways Development Management
Leicestershire County Council



County Hall
Glenfield
Leicestershire
LE3 8RJ

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure,
copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of
electronic communications. The contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of Information
legislation. Details about how we handle information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Leicestershire County Council.

Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst Leicestershire County Council has taken every
reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of these factors. You are
advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.





